

Patrick Curl

175 E 900 S Orem, UT 84058

T: 385.221.6767

E: patrickwcurl@gmail.com

G: <http://github.com/pixelgremlins>



Objective

To obtain a position as a web developer working on the latest tech stacks including: Laravel, AngularJS, Ionic Framework (Mobile), Ruby on Rails, or Meteorjs and work in an agile company in a git and scrum workflow. Interested in golang, erlang, django, native android related work as well.

Summary

Highly skilled self-learning developer with 3 years experience building apps in laravel, 7 years managing wordpress sites, and 1 year of server tech support specializing in VPS/Dedicated servers. Demonstrated ability to interact with multiple api's including: Amazon Product API, Chegg, OpenDNS, Github, Facebook, Twitter, etc.

Experience

Sr. Web Advisor, Bluehost / Endurance International Orem, UT — 2014-2015

Started in July 2014, made senior web advisor in January 2015. Primary responsibility is to help individuals with their VPS, Dedicated, and Reseller servers, run commands over ssh, lots of linux related skills required to learn to become a pro.

Project Manager / Developer, WearMyTags Salt Lake City, UT — 2014

Worked out of BoomStartup's accelerator program to build a mvp for the company. Worked with designers and a remote dev team to facilitate the creation of an ecommerce app for the fashion industry. Utilized scrum, and sprints to get an MVP developed quickly. Learned about agile business models from Boom Startup such as: Canvassing, testing hypothesis, and figuring out what the market wants based on what the tests discover.

Web Developer, RecycleAbook.com Dayton, OH — 2013-2014

Built a CRM / Ecommerce shop to buy and sell textbooks, and a price comparison engine for textbook buybacks. Tech stack: Laravel, and Ruby on Rails.

Marketer, and Developer, Complete Solutions Inc

Dayton, OH — 2010-2013

Managed all the technical issues for a large insurance firm. Main focus was on web development (Wordpress), SEO, Internet Marketing, Adwords/PPC campaigns, and making sure all hardware in office ran as needed.

ot

Education

Sinclair Community College

2011-2013

Completed 85% of an Associates Degree, while working full-time, but moved out of state, so haven't completed yet.

Skills

- Github
- Laravel
- PHP
- Mysql
- Postgres
- Ruby / Rails
- Django / Python
- Perl
- AngularJS
- Javascript
- Java
- Native Android
- Ionic Framework (Cross Platform mobile via JS)
- VPS Management
- Linux
- Master of the Google (i.e. I can fix any problem, find any solution through google, irc chat, and other means), I've never met a feature I couldn't implement after looking hard enough for the answer.

References

Available upon request.